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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: EPF regional 

 
 
From: Kevin Jodrey   
Sent: July 9, 2025 8:56 PM 
To: Calvin Byard <cbyard@easthants.ca> 
Subject: EPF regional  
 
Calvin, I'm hoping that I'm not too late in getting this to you but we here at Shubie Fire are interested in 
purchasing a trailer through the emergency provider fund (EPF)and that would fall in the category of a 
regional purchase whereby we need to involve the municipality as a partner in this purchase as stated to 
qualify. We are fully understanding that we will pay the cost of trailer but to qualify for that part of the 
emergency provider fund, we need to be partnered with the municipality in the purchase and all that we 
are asking is to see if we could arrange that with the municipality's blessing, to qualify for that part of the 
EPF.  
This purchase is so that we can move our equipment More safely than what we currently do and move All 
our equipment, i.e. forestry skid, Argo and the equipment that needs to go with those items.  
This piece of equipment and the equipment that will be transported in this piece of equipment is for the 
benefit of all of East Hants Fire when it comes to specialized rescues and support.  
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